Breese, Robert
__“_m

From: Patel, Dawn

Sent: 14 August 2018 16:11

To: M&CP - Everyone - Licensing

Ce Forster, Paul

Subject: Application for Premises License. Stem + Glory, 60 Bartholomew Close, London.
201809917

Dear Licensing Team,

Please accept this message as confirmation of a representation against the above application for a Premises
License. This is on the grounds that the licensing objective to prevent public nuisance would not be satisfied. If
patrons are permitted to drink in the external areas beyond 2100 hours, noise may cause disturbance to both
existing resldents and to those yet to move into the premises that are currently under construction.

The Worshipful Company of Butchers Hall is permitting patrons to drink in external areas until 2100 hours. As this is
in close proximity, a consistent approach for these premises would be reasonable.

If the applicant were to agree to the condition below, this team may be minded to withdraw its representation:
There shali be no sale of alcohol in unsealed containers for consumption off the premises after 21.00
hours.
Kind regards
Dawn
Dawn Patel
Environmental Health Officer
Pollution Team
Please note that | work on Mondays and Tuesdays
Protection

Guildhall, London, EC2P 2E]

Tel: 020 7332 1587

Email: dawn.patel@citvoflondon.gov.uk
Web: cityoflondon.gov.uk/noise

(NRMM) via this link: nrmm.london

. i | 1 have received, please follow this link:
surveymonkey.com/r/PHPP Noise




